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Loose cargo gear markings 
Dear Captain 

Please be aware that one of our vessels in Brisbane, Australia was off hired recently due to the cargo 
loose gears distinguishing marks on the sheave block, shackles and hooks not being fully visible as 
they had rusted away. Refer below photos. 

NO. 1 CARGO BLOCK NO. 1 UPPER SHACKLE 

NO. 1 LOWER SHACKLE NO. 1 CARGO HOOK 

These had to be remarked in a different area and a Class NK surveyor had to attend to verify the new 
stamps before cargo could be worked. 

To prevent recurrence, we request all vessels to ensure compliance with the following: 
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 Identify crane diagram indicating location of markings  
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 Clean and locate the marked area on all the loose gear, varnish / paint the marks 
to prevent further deterioration of the marks.       
      

    
 Crane no. 4 sheave block U573-1 Crane no.4 SB70 shackles U573-2 Crane no.4 SB70 shackles U573-3 

 

  

Crane no. 4 hook U573-4   

 
 
 Ensure classification society approval stamp is present and legible on the loose 

gear  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Marking by classification society 
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 Also ensure the markings on loose gear are as per the numbers indicated in the 

cargo gear certificate  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Regards 
 
 
Captain Rajaraman 
 
DPA 

DISTRIBUTION 
All Masters  
Crewing Managers 
Superintendents 
Marine Manager 
HSE QManager 
Training Manager 
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